JASON KIM

SUWANEE, GA 30024 | 404.694.9923 | youngmin13@gmail.com linkedin.com/in/jasondotkim/ | github.com/eccentricality https://jsonkimify.tech

SUMMARY

Experienced Full Stack MERN Developer with 10 years of diverse experience in various industries including grassroots, legal, and financial sectors. Skilled in leading teams, collaborating with colleagues, and developing projects. Possess strong soft skills, analytical abilities, intelligence, and professionalism. Seeking a collaborative environment to contribute, learn, and adapt.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

TECHNOLOGIES: JavaScript, Node.js, React, Express, NPM, SQL, NoSQL, REST API, Postman, Webstorm, Bodybuilder, Elastic

OTHER: Git, VSC, Workbench, Microsoft Office Suite

EXPERIENCE

Priority Technology Holdings, Inc, Alpharetta, GA (February 2022 - Present) **Junior Developer**

- Develop, test, and debug code base for proper UI/UX functionality and API routing
- Write test scripts and proper documentation for code functionality
- Integrate databases by querying Elastic and MEM
- Participate in daily scrum meetings and ticket talk discussions for ticket assignments
- Technologies used: Webstorm, React, Node.js, Bodybuilder, Elastic, Postman, Jira/Confluence, Slack

Priority Technology Holdings, Inc, Alpharetta, GA (September 2021 - February 2022) **Entry-Level Developer**

- Conduct root cause analysis for bugs by querying Elastic and MEM
- Participate in daily scrum meetings and ticket talk discussions for ticket assignments
- Technologies used: Webstorm, React, Node.js, Bodybuilder, Elastic, Postman, Jira/Confluence, Slack

Bank of America, Suwanee, GA (February 2021 - September 2021)

Credit Solutions Advisor

- Processed 5+ client files per day following internal regulation guidelines and principles
- Demonstrated highly effective customer service skills and ability to manage the full client end-to-end experience and problem resolution
- Worked remotely on a team of 10 members

Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith, Inc., Atlanta, GA (January 2020 - February 2021)

Financial Advisor

- Involved in a national program with a local team of 50 professionally trained members
- Supported CARES Paycheck Protection Program origination
- Studied for and passed the Securities Industry Essentials exam and the Series 7 exam, one full month ahead of schedule compared to fellow cohort members

PROJECTS

Coffee Shop App | Repository | https://fos-coffee-shop.herokuapp.com/

Generates a roster of manager and team members via node.js linked to the frontend component.

- Developed back-end for generating a roster of managers and team members through node.js, linked to the frontend component. Established the database and proper control via REST API.
- Technologies Used: Node.js, MySQL, NPM, Express, NodeMailer, Handlebars, HTML, CSS, JavaScript

Note Taker | Repository | https://eccentricality-note-taker.herokuapp.com/

Allows users to locally store daily to-do items in each time slot by the hour.

- Self-developed for a boot camp project. Allows users to store daily to-do items locally in each time slot by the hour.
- Technologies Used: Node.js, MySQL, NPM, Express, Handlebars, HTML, CSS, JavaScript

Movie Information Search | Repository | https://eccentricality.github.io/hollywoodHackers/

Users can search for their favorite movies to obtain fun facts about them and actors with little snippets about them.

- Developed JavaScript for the first group project. Enables users to search for their favorite movies, obtain fun facts about them, and read about the actors with little snippets about them.
- Technologies Used: HTML, CSS, JavaScript, ¡Query, OMDB API, IMDB API, NY TIMES API.

Weather Search | Repository | https://eccentricality.github.io/weatherSearch/

Allows users to search for a 5 day forecast.

- Self-developed for a boot camp project. Allows users to search for a 5-day forecast.
- Technologies Used: HTML, CSS, JavaScript, jQuery, Open Weather API.

Code Quiz | Repository | https://eccentricality.github.io/codeQuiz/

Timed quiz that allows users to locally store high scores.

- Self-developed for a boot camp project. A timed quiz that allows users to store high scores locally.
- Technologies Used: HTML, CSS, JavaScript.

Interactive Rock Paper Scissors | Repository | https://eccentricality.github.io/RPS/

Interactive game where a computer player randomly generates a throw and in response to the user's throw.

- Self-developed for practice and enjoyment. An interactive game where a computer player randomly generates a throw and responds to the user's throw.
- Technologies Used: HTML, CSS, JavaScript.

EDUCATION

Full Stack Developer Bootcamp Certificate

Georgia Institute of Technology, Atlanta, GA (October 2021)

Juris Doctor

Atlanta's John Marshall Law School, Atlanta, GA (May 2013)

Bachelor of Arts / English

SUNY Binghamton University, Binghamton, NY (May 2008)